ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOQURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 22, 2004
1: 10 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Represent ati ve Nancy Dahl strom Co-Chair
Representati ve Beverly Masek, Co-Chair
Representative Cheryll Heinze, Vice Chair
Representative Bob Lynn

Representative N ck Stepovich
Representative Kelly Wl f

Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative David CGuttenberg

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Carl Gatto
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 297
"An Act relating to wildfires and other natural disasters.”

- HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO. 264

"An Act repealing the tinme limtation on the authority of the
Department of Natural Resources to enter into agreenents with a
person or persons desiring to own an oil or natural gas pipeline
proposed to be l|located on state land for the purposes of
providing for paynent of the reasonable costs incurred in
preparing for activities before receipt of an application under
the Alaska Right-of-Way Leasing Act; and providing for an
effective date.”

- MOVED SB 264 OUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 531

"An Act relating to natural gas exploration and devel opnent and
to nonconventional gas, and anending the section under which
shal l ow natural gas |eases may be issued; and providing for an
effective date.”

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT REFERRED

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 22, 2004



PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 297

SHORT TI TLE: W LDFI RES AND NATURAL DI SASTERS

SPONSOR( S) :

05/ 05/ 03
05/ 05/ 03
01/ 13/ 04
01/ 13/ 04
02/ 03/ 04
02/ 03/ 04
02/ 05/ 04
02/ 05/ 04
02/ 05/ 04
02/ 26/ 04
02/ 26/ 04
02/ 26/ 04
03/ 15/ 04
03/ 15/ 04
03/ 15/ 04
03/ 15/ 04
03/ 15/ 04
03/ 22/ 04

BILL: SB 264

IIITITITTITITITITIZ

REPRESENTATI VE(S) STOLTZE

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
STA, RES

STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102

<Bi || Hearing Postponed>

STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102
Schedul ed But Not Heard

STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( STA)

STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102
Moved Qut of Conmittee

M NUTE( STA)

STA RPT 1DP 1NR 4AM

DP: LYNN, NR. GRUENBERG AM SEATOCN,
HOLM BERKOW TZ, WEYHRAUCH

STA REQUESTS JUD REFERRAL

FI N REFERRAL ADDED AFTER RES
RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

SHORT TI TLE: REPEAL Pl PELI NE PREAPPLI CATI ON DEADLI NE

SPONSOR( S) :

01/ 14/ 04
01/ 14/ 04
01/ 28/ 04
01/ 28/ 04
01/ 28/ 04
01/ 30/ 04
01/ 30/ 04
01/ 30/ 04
02/ 25/ 04
02/ 25/ 04
02/ 26/ 04
02/ 26/ 04
03/ 16/ 04
03/ 16/ 04
03/ 16/ 04
03/ 18/ 04
03/ 18/ 04
03/ 18/ 04

HOUSE RES COW TTEE

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

I3II2T3T330

RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCOR

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
RES

RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
Moved SB 264 CQut of Committee
M NUTE( RES)

RES RPT 4DP 1NR

DP: OGAN, STEVENS B, SEEKI NS, DYSON
NR: ELTON

TRANSM TTED TO (H)

VERSI ON: SB 264

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
&G, RES

&G AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 124
Moved Qut of Conmttee

M NUTE( O&GQ)

O&G RPT 4DP 1NR

DP: HElI NZE, KERTTULA, ROKEBERG
KOHRI NG NR: CRAWFORD

- 2- March 22, 2004



03/ 22/ 04 (H) RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124
W TNESS REG STER

BEN MJLLI GAN, St aff

to Representative Bill Stoltze

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Present ed CSHB 297 on hal f of
Representative Stoltze, sponsor, and answered questions fromthe
nenbers.

GAl L VO GTLANDER, Assistant Attorney Ceneral

Supervisor, Torts and Wrker's Conpensati on Secti on

Departnent of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 297 and answered questions
fromthe nenbers.

LI EUTENANT ALLEN STOREY, Director of Staff

Al aska State Troopers

Department of Public Safety

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 297 and answered questions
fromthe nenbers.

DEAN BROWN, Deputy Director

Di vision of Forestry

Departnent of Natural Resources

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 297 and answered questions
fromthe nenbers.

Rl CHARD LeFEBVRE, Deputy Conm ssi oner

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Depart ment of Natural Resources

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 264; explained
the preapplication process and the purpose for the bill.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-16, SIDE A
Number 0001

CO CHAIR NANCY DAHLSTROM called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:10 p.m Represent ati ves

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 22, 2004



Dahl strom WMasek, Lynn, Stepovich, and CGuttenberg were present
at the call to order. Representatives Heinze, WIf, and
Kerttula arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 297- W LDFI RES AND NATURAL DI SASTERS

Nunmber 0037

CO-CHAI R DAHLSTROM announced that the first order of business
woul d be HOUSE BILL NO 297, "An Act relating to wldfires and
ot her natural disasters."

Number 0078

BEN MULLI GAN, Staff to Representative Bill Stoltze, Al aska State
Legislature, presented CSHB 297 on half of Representative
Stoltze, sponsor

Number 0099

CO CHAI R MASEK noved to adopt CSHB 297, 23-LS1073\H, Luckhaupt,
3/18/ 04, as the working docunent. There being no objection,
CSHB 297, version H, was before the commttee.

MR. MILLIGAN told the menbers that this bill cane about due to
MIller's Reach fire, and then later, the Lazy Muntain fire. He
explained that a |ot of people were forced to evacuate the area.
Some individuals were able to regain entry to the area and were
able to personally save their hones. Representative Stoltze
introduced this legislation in an effort to allow individuals to
either regain entry or remain at their place of residence in
order to save their property.

Nunber 0240

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if M. Milligan could review the
di fferences between the CS and the original bill

MR. MJILLIGAN replied that one change addresses the issue of
m nors accessing the area. The change indicates that the person
gaining reentry or renaining nmust be an adult, he said.

MR. MJLLI GAN sai d anot her change refers to (b) on page 2, [lines

30 and 31, and page 3, lines 1 through 3], which reads as
fol |l ows:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 22, 2004



(b) Notwi thstanding another provision of l|aw, the
state, a municipality, a fire departnent, an energency
medi cal, rescue, or energency services organization or
an enpl oyee or volunteer of the state, a nmunicipality,
a fire departnent, or an energency nedical, rescue, or
an energency services organization is not liable for
property damage or the injury or death ..

MR.  MJLLI GAN explained that this |anguage was expanded to
include the renoval of liability of energency personnel for
property danage.

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM announced for the record that Representative
Hei nze and Kerttul a have joined the neeting.

Number 0365

GAI L VO GILANDER, Assistant Attorney General, Supervisor, Torts
and Worker's Conpensation Section, Departnent of Law, testified

on HB 297 and answered questions from the nenbers. She
acknow edged that she has not seen the CS which is being
di scussed,; however, if she understands the presentation

correctly sonme of the departnent's concerns have been addressed.
Ms. Voigtlander explained that she did have concerns with the
original bill where there could be conpeting statutes and
children could be placed at risk. The CS addresses that point.
As she understands it, she said, the CS only provides for adults
to remain or return to an evacuated area. Ms. Voigtlander said
if that 1is the case it renoves any conflict wth <child
protective statutes.

M5. VO GTLANDER comrented that another concern the departnent
had was with the scope of immunity that was being provided by
the bill. It appears that property damage has been added into
the CS so imunity for both personal injury and property damage
are included.

Number 0448

M5. VO GTLANDER pointed out that there remains a couple of
i ssues that do not seemto be addressed by the CS. She pointed
to the need for clarity on the scope of inmmunity which is
di scussed in (b) [page 2, lines 30 and 31, and page 3, lines 1
through 3, text previously provided]. WM. Voigtlander explained
that this |l anguage could be read to include clainms by any person
or it could be read to only include clains by the person who is
allowed to reenter or stay in an evacuated area. \Wien there is

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 22, 2004



personal injury or property damages often tinmes it involves
others interests as well, she said. Ms. Voi gtl ander suggested
that subsection (b) be tightened up so that no civil action my
be filed for injury, death, or property danage out of provisions
of the section.

M5. VO GTLANDER said that another issue which needs to be
addressed in subsection (b) is a concern that if individuals are
allowed to remain in or reenter an evacuated area, there may be
clains made by their neighbors if their neighbors believe that
i ndi viduals who stay in the area may do things to their property
whi ch causes themloss or theft. She referred to sone suggested
wording that would provide for that issue so that energency
provi ders woul d al so be i mmuni zed fromthird party clains.

M5. VO GTLANDER nade a final suggestion to include broader
| anguage which would take care of the issue of paper trails in
order to defend tort clains that mght arise. She expl ai ned
that as the bill is presently drafted, if for exanple soneone is
allowed to reenter or to stay in an evacuated area, and the
energency provider has given that individual a list of rights,
which is required by the bill, it would also require that a
determ nation be nmade that the person who w shes to remain or
reenter is conpetent to make that decision in order to defend
agai nst clains downstream Ms. Voigtl ander enphasized that it
is not an issue of whether the energency personnel are qualified
to make these determ nations, but that in order to defend a |aw
suit two years downstream it is necessary to have the docunents
that woul d show that the person was inforned of their rights and
that conpetency was determ ned. She said it is inportant to be

mndful that this bill is witten to address issues in an
energency situation, so this poses sone procedural problens in
ensuring that everything in the bill is followed and then

docunent ed.
Nunmber 0895

CO- CHAIR MASEK noted that the fiscal note is the same for the CS
the commttee adopted as the working docunent. She referred to
the analysis in the fiscal note fromthe Departnent of Law that
says the foll ow ng:

...expected to have a fiscal inpact on the Departnent
of Law that will arise in the event that an energency
wor ker's on-the-spot decision is challenged...

CO CHAI R MASEK asked Ms. Voigtlander to comment on that point.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 22, 2004



M5. VO GILANDER replied that the Departnent of Law would be
challenging lawsuits that challenge whether or not everything
that was required under the |law was actually done. This woul d
i nclude issues of fact rather than issues of law, so it could
not be summarily disposed of and could in all likelihood result
in jury trials on these issues. Since this bill does not take
care of third party clains it is quite possible that there would
be tort clains raised by famly nenbers of sonmeone who was
allowed to remain or reenter or by other property owners who
have third party cl ai ns.

Number 1029

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG commented that even though this bill
deals with wildfires and natural disasters, he said it is his
belief that this bill should have a House Judiciary Standing
Commttee referral because many of his concerns deal with issues
under judiciary purview.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG poi nted out that individuals who are
allowed to reenter or remain in an evacuated area are facing
very high stress |evels. He said he 1is concerned that
i ndi viduals would be presented with a list of conditions under
which the individual is permt to enter. VWhat if the famly
cones back later and says the person who may have died in the
fire was not rational and should never have been allowed to
remain or reenter. Representative Guttenberg asked what the
state's role is in this.

Nunber 1110
MS. VO GTLANDER responded that the energency evacuati on may have

been done by state agents or agencies, or |ocal agents or
agencies, or it could be done by coordinated teans of state,

federal, and |ocal personnel. She said that Representative
Quttenberg's point is exactly the issue that she was referring
to in her earlier statement. |If after the fact, soneone were to

chal | enge whether the determ nation was properly nade or whether
the resident was or was not conpetent to understand the risks
he/she were putting thenselves in, the state could face
liability, she said.

MS. VO GTLANDER told the nenbers that |ast session there was
| egi sl ati on passed that included immunity provisions in Title 41
that relate to wldfires. There are sections in there for
reckl ess conduct or things of that nature. She said that since

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 22, 2004



this bill provides for imunities there my be an issue as to
whether it is the intent of the legislature to make in roads
into immnities that passed l|last session related to wldfires
and energency situations. The legal issue that this raises is
whether or not this bill is intended to cut back on those
i mmuni ties. Ms. Voigtlander said that if it is not intended to
do so, but that the intent is to allow residents to enter or

remain in an evacuated area, the way to avoid liability to
| ocal, state, and federal governnents would be to provide
broader | anguage such as "there may be no clains arising out of
this bill". That way there would be no inconpatibility between

HB 297 and the statutes that were passed |ast session, M.
Voi gt | ander summari zed.

CO CHAIR DAHLSTROM told the nenbers that after hearing the other
testifiers, it is her intention to hold the bill. There have
been significant concerns brought forward both from the sponsor
and the testifiers.

Nunber 1349

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if M. Voigtlander knows if any
other state has laws simlar to what is being proposed in this
bill.

M5. VO GILANDER replied that she has not |ooked at the issue of
how ot her states handle individuals reentering [or remaining] in
an evacuat ed area.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA comented that she thinks this is
unusual .

Number 1403

LI EUTENANT ALLEN STOREY, Director of Staff, Al aska State
Troopers, Departnent of Public Safety (DPS), testified on HB 297
and answered questions from the nenbers. He preferenced his
comments by saying that he just received a copy of the CS and
has not had an opportunity to discuss it with the conm ssioner
of the DPS, so his testinony is based upon past discussions of
the issues, and not necessarily in light of the CS. Li eut enant
Storey told the nenbers that the lessons of the Big Lake fire
and the Lazy Muntain fire were not lost on the departnent and
those lessons that were learned will help the departnment mnage
instances like that in the future.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 22, 2004



LI EUTENANT STOREY expl ai ned that the departnent is in conpliance
with the governor's Administrative Order 170 which was signed in
January of 1997. Fromthis order a plan was put together which
was primarily spearheaded by the Departnent of Natural Resources
(DNR) with DPS, |ocal, and other agency involvenent, to outline
in great detail how to manage these kinds of incidents. He said
that DNR and DPS use this plan now when dealing wth natural

di sasters and other events that are applicable. The plan has
many of the same provisions that are in the proposed bill,
Li eutenant Storey conmented. The plan is actually nore

resident-friendly and provides for nore flexibility, he added.
He enphasized that the plan which already exists is very dynamc
and has the input of all the agencies. Don Savage, who at the
time was a captain with the Al aska State Troopers in Palmer and
is now the chief of the Wasilla Police Departnent, is an expert
in the incident conmand system he said. Li eutenant Storey
reaffirmed his belief that the plan is nore conprehensive than
the provisions of the bill.

LI EUTENANT STOREY clarified that the authority to evacuate an

area is very limted. It is primarily centered at the feet of
firefighters who <can order an evacuation, he said. He
summarized that DPS would be working through the incident
command system He reiterated that the exiting plan is nore

user-friendly, has greater flexibility, and addresses the issues
that HB 279 is targeting.

Nunmber 1638

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF referred to the Kenai Lake fire in 2001
where there was trenendous comunity support to protect
structures. There was an ordered evacuation to take citizens to
Seward; however, it is his understanding that very few people
left. They remained behind to protect their honmes, he added.
Representative WIf asked if it is up to individuals to
determ ne whether they |eave or not after an evacuation order is
gi ven.

LI EUTENANT STOREY replied that is a prine exanple where this
pl an was used. He said he understands from previous hearings
that the plan has been used on three wldfires. Li eut enant
Storey said the plan does not have the enforced evacuation
provisions in it, it allows people to stay and try to protect
their property. However, in the public safety industry it is
their responsibility to nmake people aware of the dangers and
seek voluntary conpliance if it is appropriate to do so.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- March 22, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE WOLF comrented that the volunteer support during
that fire is the very reason there is a Trail Lakes Canpground
on the Kenai Lake. A volunteer firefighter, who did not have
his red card, junped on a CAT and cut a fire line around the
Trail Lakes Canmpground. The fact that he was discovered that he
was not certified about half way through the process, so a
certified firefighter junped on the CAT and rode wth him
Representative Wl f said.

Nunber 1790

DEAN BROAN, Deputy Director, Division of Forestry, Departnent of
Nat ural Resources, testified on HB 297 and answered questions
from the nenbers. He told the nenbers that he supports the
testinony provided to the conmttee. M. Brown offered that the
departnment has utilized and refined the evacuation guidelines
t hat were developed in order to essentially inplenent
evacuati ons. There is a working process ongoing wth the
honeowners' association on Lazy Muntain, Alaska State Troopers,
and the Departnent of Mlitary and Veteran Affairs.

Number 1843

REPRESENTATI VE HEINZE said she recalls that the priority in
fighting fires was saving lives, first; saving cabins, second,
and acreage, third. |Is that correct she asked.

MR. BROWN agr eed.

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE posed a hypothetical question where an
i ndi vidual either remains or reenters an evacuated area. Does
that nmean that firefighting efforts will be shifted to save the
person who refuses to | eave, she asked.

MR. BROWN commented that is a good observation. There have been
i nternal discussions about risking the lives of firefighters or
ot her support personnel to save the lives of individuals who
have gone back into an area that is known to be risky. That is

a concern and will be factored into any decision that is nade
he said.
REPRESENTATI VE HEINZE agreed that is a nmjor concern. She

suggested that an obstinate person or one who for whatever
reason refuses to |leave an area, can put a firefighter or rescue
personnel in jeopardy because they are charged wth saving
lives. It also affects the strategy in fighting the fire,
Represent ati ve Hei nze added.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- March 22, 2004



MR. BROWN acknow edged that this is an inportant concern. Much
depends on the facts that are known at the tine the decision is
made. He enphasized that [saving] lives is the primary m ssion,
t hen savi ng property.

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE posed a hypot hetical question where a fire
was threatening Tal keet na. However, there is one person who is
90 degrees South of there, and nmanpower will have to be pulled
to protect that person and possibly endanger other |ives. What
if the decision was nmade to have greater security in Tal keetna,
and the one person who lives South of there is lost. She asked
what woul d happen then.

MR. BROWN suggested that question be posed to the Departnent of
Law. The incident commander nakes decisions in nany situations,
and while speculation is inmportant in preplanning what mn ght be
faced, he said he is not confortable providing an answer w thout
havi ng actual situation.

Nunber 2081

REPRESENTATI VE HEINZE comented that this bill my put the
departnment in a situation where it cannot get out.

MR BROM replied that he believes the comments that M.
Voi gt | ander nade regarding exposure to liability for individua
firefighters and | ocal municipalities are good ones.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG shared that in his youth he fought a
| ot of forest fires both in urban and rural settings. He noted
that there is a zero fiscal note and questioned whether a
conponent would be added for Iliability. He also asked if a
protocol would be witten for individuals who cone up a road or
trail and want a decision on whether or not he/she can go into
an area. WII there be a conponent for training with respect to
this, he asked.

MR. BROWN responded that policy and procedures are in place, and
there has already been training of firefighters. The liability
guestion is not one that he can address, he said. M. Brown
told the nenbers that it is not the departnment's intention to
add a fiscal note for firefighter training at the point.

Nunber 2192

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 22, 2004



CO-CHAIR DAHLSTROM announced the HB 297 w | be held in
conmmi ttee.

[ Co- Chair Dahl strom passed the gavel over to Co-Chair Masek. ]

SB 264- REPEAL Pl PELI NE PREAPPLI CATI ON DEADLI NE

CO- CHAI R MASEK announced that the final order of business would
be SENATE BILL NO. 264, "An Act repealing the tine |imtation on
the authority of the Departnent of Natural Resources to enter
into agreenents with a person or persons desiring to own an oi
or natural gas pipeline proposed to be located on state |and for
the purposes of providing for paynent of the reasonable costs
incurred in preparing for activities before receipt of an
application wunder the Alaska R ght-of-Wy Leasing Act; and
providing for an effective date."

Nunber 2239

Rl CHARD LeFEBVRE, Deput y Comm ssi oner, Ofice of t he
Comm ssioner, Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR), testified,
and stated support for SB 264. He explained that the purpose of
the bill is to repeal the sunset date in AS 38.35. 145(c). Thi s
statute allows DNR to enter into agreenents wth prospective
| essees to recover the costs of prelimnary work or

"preapplication work" on a pipeline right-of-way |ease
appl i cation. He said the provision ended on Decenber 31, 20083.
M. LeFebvre offered sonme background on the subject by

explaining that the pipeline right-of-way |ease applicants nust
submt very detailed applications that require significant
engi neering, detail and design work. The requirenment for that
is under AS 38.35.050 and .100. He said in doing this the
[applicant] must invest significant financial resources into a
project just to conplete the application. He said applicants
have found that this is very useful, to have agencies involved
in pre-application phase, so [DNR] is aware of the permtting
issues at an early stage, and can address those issues in the
appl i cations.

MR. LeFEBVRE said it provides both sides, the applicant and the
agencies, to get a good feel for what the requirenments wll be
for the final application. He explained that DNR has al so found
that the preapplication participation of agencies expedites the
review and approval of the project. It also provides for nore
certainty up front and Iless wuncertainty further into the
process, he noted.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 22, 2004



MR. LeFEBVRE said the aforenentioned provision has been used
nost recently in a preapplication work done on the Point
Thonpson project before it was del ayed, and was al so used on the
Kenai - Kachemak pi pel i ne extension. He explained that the types
of assistance that are provided at the preapplication stage
include identification and explanation of applicable state |aws
and regulatory requirenents, as well as explanation of the
regul atory process itself. M. LeFebvre said the identification
of land ownership, including state, federal, and private I|and,
affects the applicant and nust be dealt wth. He said it
benefits both sides to get a good feel exactly where the
alignment is or the corridor may be, and how that interaction
and interface would be with either the private sector, federal
agenci es, or state agencies.

Number 2380

MR. LeFEBVRE explained that the identification of any
restrictions that exist on the affected state |lands that m ght
interfere with authorizing the right-of-way or hinder the
applicant's construction itself m ght include third-party
interests such as wutility rights-of-ways or other outside
i nfl uences such as possibly archeol ogi cal sites. He said [ DNR]
also gets into the identification of potential environnental
i ssues such as stream crossings and how those will be handl ed.
He said it is beneficial to both sides to resolve those issues
in a preapplication period instead of having to do nodifications
to the applications later on or sonething to that effect. He
explained that the preapplication process could also include
assistance in reaching out to other affected parties such as the
utilities thensel ves, other |andowners, or conpeting applicants
who understand the issues, and to help resolve them He said
DNR also provides assistance wth devel opnent of t he
application's initial project description and application.

MR. LeFEBVRE explained that it also allows DNR to staff up in a
tinmely fashion, so when the applicant does turn in the
application; DNR is ready to nove quickly into the project and
through the process. He pointed out that the preapplication
work is conpletely applicant initiated and voluntary, and he
explained that an applicant may initiate the request for the
preapplication services but are under no obligation to do so.
However, he said without this legislation DNR is not able to
work with applicants until an application is received.

MR. LeFEBVRE said DNR uses the funds it receives to allow the
staff to participate in that particular project. He said there

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- March 22, 2004



is no fiscal inpact for having this legislation, but the inpact
of not passing it is significant because without it [DNR] cannot
enter into the reinbursable agreenments wth the applicants
desiring the preapplication assistance [DNR] offers. M.
LeFebvre noted that DNR does not have any general funds
avai lable to use to provide this preapplication assistance.

Nunmber 2498

REPRESENTATI VE STEPOVICH asked if this new legislation would
have sped up the Point Thonpson project and how |ong ago that
occurred. He also asked how often the applications are done.

MR. LeFEBVRE asked for clarification.

REPRESENTATI VE STEPOVICH clarified that he was asking how many
applications were submitted with regard to the Point Thonpson
proj ect.

VR, LeFEBVRE said [ExxonMobi l Cor por ati on] submtted one
application related to the Point Thonpson project. He said a
total of approximately six applications have been received on
pi peline right-of-way |eases.

REPRESENTATI VE STEPOVI CH asked if these applications are part of
the unitization process.

MR. LeFEBVRE replied that it is totally separate and is part of

the devel opnent process "once they have all their other
paperwork in order and they want to go ahead and actually do the
devel opment work." He said there were two portions to the Point
Thonpson project - the right-of-way lease itself to the

pi peline, which would go from Point Thonmpson to Prudhoe Bay, and
the authorizations that were being sought for the project
devel opnment itself right at Point Thonpson.

Nunber 2581

CO CHAI R MASEK, upon determ ning no one else wished to testify,
cl osed public testinony.

Nunmber 2586

CO CHAI R DAHLSTROM noved to report SB 264 out of committee with
i ndi vidual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, SB 264 was reported from the House
Resources Standing Committee.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 22, 2004



ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Committee neeting was adjourned at 1:50 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- March 22, 2004



